April 1, 1986 | 0l

Mr. Patrick R. Tyson

Acting Assistant Secretary for
Occupational Safety and Health

Department of Labor

Washington, D.C. 20210

Dear Mr. Tyson:

We have received the case file of the OSHA investigation into the accidental
UFg release at the Sequoyah Fuels plant transmitted by your letter of
March 13, 1986.

These doquments are currently under NRC review. To date, this review shows
that ‘most OSHA findings and proposed citations are in areas where the NRC
has determined:that noncompliance with NRC requ1rements or deviation from
accepted 1ndustry pract1ce existed.

-A]] OSHA .Indlngs will be consmdered and incorporated to the extent possibie
into any ‘enforcement action NRC proposes for violations or deviations found
re1ated to.the accident or from 1nspect10ns and 1nvest1qa;1ons performed aftler
the: accwdent gr

Thank /ou for prov1d1ng these files for our usp
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S1ncerely

James M.. Taylor DurectOr
Office of Inspecu1on and Enforcement
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Mr. Patrick R. Tyson

Acting Assistant Secretary for
Occupational Safety and Health

Department of Labor

Washington, D.C. 20210

Oear Mr. Tyson:

We have received the case file of the OSHA irvestigation into the accrdpntal
UFg release at the Sequoyah Fuels plant transmitted by your letter of
March .13, 1986.

These documents are currently under NRC review. To date, this review shows
that most OSHA findings and proposed citations are in areas where the NRC
has determined that noncompliance with NRC requirements or deviation from
accepted industry practace existed,

All OSHA “indings will be considered and 1ncorporated to the extent pessible
into. any :civil penalties HRC proposes for violatinns or deviations found
related to.the accident or from inspections and wnvestvqatlons performed aftler

the: acc1dent
Thankiyou for providing these files for our use.

| Sincerely,

James M. Taylor, Director
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
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